

Remington Winchester Phillips

Profile

My creativity is built on knowledge gained in the classroom, plus experience gained in the field. I believe that education and practical experience go hand in hand towards building strong skills, and thus always go the extra mile to learn something new.

Education & Skills

2004 - 2007 Tri-C Western Campus Parma, Ohio
Associate of Applied Business: Visual Communication & Design

- Knowledgeable in both Windows, and Macintosh operating environments
- Skills in design, illustration, page layout, scanning, photo editing & printing
- Proficient in Adobe CS2, Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Acrobat Pro and MS Office (all on both PC and Mac platforms)
- Proficient in writing W3C compliant XHTML and CSS code for web design
 - Also trained in Dreamweaver and GoLive WYSIWIG editors
 - Familiar with modern SEO best practices for usability + searchability

Academic Points

- Grade Point Average of 3.74 (out of 4.0) as of the end of spring 2007
 - 2004-2007: National Dean's List for academic excellence
 - 2005-2006: Multiple Academic awards for 4.0 GPA semesters
- Member of Phi Theta Kappa International honour society 2004-2007
- Certified Student Leader at Cuyahoga Community College
- Member of Tri-C "Student Portal" web portal concept design team
- 2006: Coca Cola scholarship for academic excellence & volunteer work

Work experience

2006-2007 American Greetings Corporation: *Creative Specialist*

- Digital imaging services for creative photo studio

2005-2007 Cuyahoga Community College: *Student Ambassador*

- Support and represent the college at public events

2006-2007 Tri-C Public Safety: *Student Patrol Officer*

- Provide both on-site security and strong public relations services

2005 Ohio School Pictures: *Photoshop expert*

- Provided digital imaging services in a fast paced workflow

Other activities

2005-2007 Volunteer security task force member for the city of North Royalton's Community Emergency Response Team (CERT).

- As of 2005 I'm federally certified by FEMA and the Dept. of Homeland Security for national disaster relief operations, and have achieved several levels of FEMA certification